
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SRF Green Alley Bid Set 2 

(CIP 7102450) 
 
DATE: March 10, 2014 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval of the plans, 
specifications, form of contract and the estimated cost of $294,005.61 for the SRF 
Green Alley Bid Set 2 Project.  It is further recommended that the City Council adopt the 
Resolution of Necessity and the Preliminary Schedule of Assessments for this project. 
 
Bid Set 2 will involve the reconstruction of four alleys in the Bee Branch Watershed. The 
alley locations are as follows: 
 

• Alleys between Prince & Queen Streets from 22nd Street to 24th Street (2 alleys) 
• Alley between Queen Street and Windsor Avenue from Regent Street to 24th 

Street 
• Alley between Regent Street and 22nd Street from Prince to Queen Street 

 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:jh 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


